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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Documents posted related to CPUC ACR on 2014 LTPP Planning Assumptions and
Scenarios

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,
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On February 27th 2014, the CPUC published an Assigned Commissioner's Ruling (ACR) on planning
assumptions, scenarios, and RPS portfolios as part of the CPUC’s 2014-2015 Long Term Procurement
Plan (LTPP) proceeding. This ACR is also intended for use in the CAISO’s 2014-2015 Transmission
Planning Process.

The companion documents to the ACR are now available on the CPUC’s LTPP website located here:
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Procurement/LTPP/itpp _history.htm

The documents include:

1. Scenario Tool 2014 in Excel vic (3/18/2014)

2.  Summary Load and Resource Scenarios in Excel vic (3/18/2014)

3. Amended Attachment to 2-27-14 ACR (3/18/2014)

Please note that the “Amended Attachment to 2-27-14 ACR” (3/18/2014) includes three corrections to
the original ACR as follows:

1. Corrections to Table 3 in section 4.2.5. The original table tallied DR ex ante impacts using 1-in-2
weather year data, however, the intent was to tally 1-in-10 weather year data. The corrected table
clarifies this and now lists the DR Program MW in 2024 using 1-in-10 weather year ex ante impacts.

2. Updates to Table 4 in section 4.2.6. The original table summarized the seven RPS portfolios with
limited information on how the portfolios were built and the intended use. The updated table provides
greater detail on the information used to calculate the renewable net short for each portfolio and the
intended use of the portfolio.

3. Corrections to Table 7 in the Appendix. The original table contained formatting that inadvertently
hid several cells in the table. The corrected table now shows all cells.

Due to formatting differences, the page numbering in the Amended Attachment has changed from the
page numbering in the original ACR.

The final RPS Calculator files will be announced by separate email when they become available.

This notice is being sent to the service lists for R.13-12-010 (Long Term Procurement Plan) and R.11-
10-023 (Resource Adequacy).
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http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/enerqy/Procurement/LTPP/ltpp_historv.htm

Regards, Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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